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Management Advisory Services, Inc.
Small Business Consultants

P.0. Box 9172 ¢ Coral Springs, FL. 33075
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TO: STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPT. OF STATE
ATTN.: Division of Corporations

FROM: MICHAEL L. SHARF

RE: Uniform Business Report

To Whom i Niay Concern:

As per my telephone discussion of this morning with your Office (Ms. Michelle Milligan), enclosed
please find the following:

1) Uniform Business Report (UBR) for Management Advisory Services, Inc.
2) Corporation Reinstatement Form for Management Advisory Services, Inc.
3) Check for $150 covering the annual Uniform Business Report filing fee.

Please note that our Company did not receive the original application and discovered this oversight
after meeting with our lega! and accounting firm for year-end corporate and tax matters this morning.

We immediately called your office and spcke to Ms, Milligan who advised me to download the above
referenced forms from your website, complete and mail/courier them back aleng with our $150 check
for filing.

Thanking you again for your assistance and cooperation, | remain,

Sincerely yours

iChael L. Sharf
President

cc: Joel Gaulkin, Esq. (Registered Agent)



